

## Mr. Tonny M. Odera - Advocate

Post office Box number 513 - 00242 Kitengela, Kenya - +254 722 476579 - tonnyodera@gmail.com

---

### Legal Services Consultant

An advocate of the High Court of Kenya with up to 10 years post admission to the bar experience in providing professional legal services in the field of legal-aid and pro-bono lawyering, human rights and humanitarian law, children's rights, child protection and counter-trafficking in persons.

The services have provided inter alia include; providing legal advice, legal drafting, litigation, project conceptualization, design and implementation, organizational management, leadership, board, human resource and financial management for national organizations.

### Professional Experience

#### In Kenya

- |             |   |
|-------------|---|
| 2016        | Legal Services Consultant for LensThru Consultant   |
| 2015        | Independent Consultant for Independent Medico-Legal Unit (IMLU) and United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC). |
| 2010 - 2013 | Executive Director, Kibera Centre for Legal Aid and Human Rights, Nairobi.  |
| 2009 - 2010 | Project Manager, Counter-Trafficking in Persons in The CRADLE - The Children Foundation Nairobi.                      |
| 2006 - 2008 | Programme Manager, Legal Aid Program in The CRADLE - The Children Foundation Nairobi.                                 |

#### In Other African Countries

- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2008 - 2009 | External Relations Manager, Mkombozi Centre for Street Children, Tanzania. |
|-------------|--|

### Selected Achievements

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 2015 | Drafted, The Counter-Trafficking in Persons (Draft) Regulations, 2015 and Draft Counter-Trafficking in Persons Trust Fund Regulations, 2015.  |
| 2013 | Co-authored, The County Guidelines on Child Protection System in Kenya, published by the Ministry of Gender and Children Services.            |
| 2012 | Developed Child Protection Policy for each of the Kenyan partner organizations modelled along Keeping Children Safe for Kindernothilfe(KNH).  |
| 2011 | Guidelines for Assisting Victims of Human Trafficking in East Africa Region, published by the International Organization for Migration (IOM). |
| 2010 | Action Learning Case Study – Western Kenya Report, published by International Child Support (ICS) Kenya.                                      |
| 2005 | Who will Save the Children: Analysis of Sexual Abuse Case Trends 2005, published by The CRADLE – The Children Foundation.                     |

### Education and Training

- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2013 - 2015 | Masters Degree in International Human Rights and Humanitarian Law (LL.M), Europa-University Viadrina, Frankfurt (Oder), Germany. |
| 2012        | Training on the Role of a Lawyer in Prevention of Torture, Independent Medico-Legal Unit (IMLU) Kenya.                           |
| 2007        | Training on Project Management by Koinonia Institute, KARDS Kenya.   |
| 2005 - 2006 | Post-Graduate Diploma in Law, from Kenya School of Law, Nairobi.   |
| 1999 - 2004 | Bachelor of Laws (LL.B) (Upper -Second Class Honours), University of Nairobi.  |

### Membership to professional organizations

- Member Law Society of Kenya.
- Member East Africa Law Society.